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DESCRIZE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Castlewood occupies a flat, open tract of land on the castern edge of the
village of Chesterfield Court House. The leng, five-part frame house was built
in at least two, and possibly three, stages during the second decade of the
nineteenth century. It probably achieved its present form by 1820.

The core of the dwelling house is a two-story structure with its entrance in the
west one-bay-wide gable end. At the opposite end is an exterior end chimney laid
in Flemish bond. Flanking this center section are story-and~a-half, two-bay
wings, also with Flemish-bond exterior end chimneys, connected te the main block
by one-story, one-bay hyphens. Although all five sections have gable roofs, box
cornices, and bzaded weatherboards, there are many differences among them. The
central sectlon is set on a Flemlsh bond basement which was once paxnted red with
white-lined mortar joints, as  revealed by a protected section of the underpinning.
Its windows have nine-over-nine sash and molded sills, and there is a small semi-
circular lunette in the entrance gable. A modern porch, desizned by Richmond
architect Scott Rawlings, replaces an Eastlake-style porch which formerly sheltered
the entrance. The porch is wodeled on that at Reswick in Powhatan County. Its

general shape coincidentally resembles markings left by the orlglnal porch, dis-
covered when the later one was removed.

The north wing is the earlier of the two and, with its hyphen, appears on the

basis of its proportions and details to predate any of the other sections, offering
cause to believe that it may have been built as a part of another structure and
moved to its present site after the construction of the rest of the house. Tne
winz and its hyphen are set on a three-course American-bond  hasement and have
beaded window sills and nine- over—ﬁzﬁé and six-over-six sash with louvred blinds,
Pent closets flank the chimney, and two narrow pedimented dormers with four-over-
four sash break each roof plane of the wing. Both wing and hyphen are cnbelllshpu
with punch-and-dentil molding applied to their cornices.

The south wing and byphen, though clearly built later than any of the other three
sectloﬁg_ are set on a Flemish -bond underpinninz and consequently may antedate the
existence of the north wing as a part of the present house. This wing and hyohen
have large window openings with six-over-siz sash and louvred blinds. There are
two gable dormers on each slope of the wing roof; they are larger than those on -

the north wing and have six-over-sixz sash.

The plan of Castlewocd is very simple. Each of the wings and hyphens contains
a4 single room, while the central block has an entrance hall stretching across

the front with a parlow behind it. A bathroom has been installed in the west end of

the parlor, and a kitchen has been built as an additicn te the rear of the north
tynhen, both since 19455,
ner of tha hall., It Ls a closed-

Tos principal stalvr rizoes in the northuest
ted hanlster, and turned balusters,

string, Leplap stair with a square negel,

Pecessedepansl wxinscoting comprises the only orther decovatilon in this room,
% Sec continuation sheeb 72
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Castlewood, at the eastern edge of Chesterfield Court House, is at once one of

the county's finest and most puzzling early nineteenth- century houses, The five-
part building, eraected in several stages of uncertain sequence, contains a highly
varied group of rooms whose embzllishment ranges from the north wing's ndive
gouze-work trim to the elaborate, finely wrought, but equally provincial decoraticn
of the south wing. Probably executed in the 1830s, the woodwork in the south

wing is apparently the work of an unknown, but highly imaginative, itinerant
craftsman.

The land upon which Castlewood was built was granted to Henry Winfree in 1734 and
remained in Winfree hands until 1816, when 180% acres of land were sold to Parke
Poindexter, clerk of the Chesterfield County Court from 1812 until his death in
1847. 1t may be that the central section of the house was built by the Winfrees
just before they sold the land or that Poindexter had it erected whan

he acquired the property. At any rate, the Chesterfield tax records for 1820
assess Poindexter for 300% acres of land (including 120 acres acquired from
Christopher Bass) and for buildings valued at $3,000, of which $2,600 worth was
nated as having been added since 1817, From this evidence it would appear that by
1820 the house had reached its present state, except for the decoration in the south
wing which was probably added about 1835 when similar decoration was installed

at ¥orwood in Powhatan Coumnty.

Poindexter died in 1847, and his land was sold to William E. iHowlett, "together

with the mansion house and other improvements,' Howlett assigned the title to
lexander Jones, and he in turn sold it to George W. Nolley who, in 1860 conveyed-
the house and 86 3/4 acres of land to the Methodist Episcopal Churcn South. The

cihuren intended to use the house as'a residence of travelling ministers," a

function which it served until 1872, when a 35-acre section of the property (includ-

the house), known as 'the ? eLhodlst Parscnage,' was sold to Martin Illarmish for
000 (deed recordad in 1877). Harpish conveyed it to Maryaret and Robert

‘J.E:: in 1877, and John J. Anderson purc_hased the house and 100 acres of land

$2,000, He sold it in the same year to

L1530, James H. Luopkin, one of her helss, acouived

H i FU B .
nptorshrio thalt toe oo

h

nr

Leg

.
.

i
3

o the n&rll“f estoate In
Yono Igabalia 5. Pilliiniorn

probably du

Ll pmopeIrty i
L setrnl SO thon touse, o the Lono
- anh 2ol documenit untd o Loarpl R SR
co Willion o Cilocw, & s eill owner,

Vo

M oA




9

YAJCR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
) Chesterfield County Records: Deed Books .
L Land Tax Books
ks Will Books

TTIGEGGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 2.88 acres

UTM REFERENCES

sl .1 L]

Al 8] [217,813,7,0] 12,113.913,3,0]

N T BV |

ZONE EASTING NDRTH NG J ZONE EASTING
.

o2 ST [ 0 T R () O

DJ_LJIMLJ!L

NORTHING

Lo b

VEARBAL BOUNDARY DcSCRlPTION

STATE CODE COUNTY

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPEﬂflES OVERLAPPING. STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

CODE

. STATE CODE COUNTY

coDE

s B 3

E"-‘:‘IFORM PREPARED BY
NAME 7 TITLE _
Virginia Historic Landmarks . Commission Staff

ORGANIZATION DATE
Virginia Historic Landmarks Cormission June 1976
TELEPHONE

STREET & NUMBER _
221 GCovernor Street

804 786-3143

CTY OR TOWN
Richmond

TSTATE

Virginia

*”JZ]STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CLRTIFICATAQN

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFIC

 NATIONAL X__ STATE_X__

MNCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE1S:
LOCAL

As the designated State Historic Preservation Qfficer for the National Historic Presarvation Act of 1966 {(Public Law 89.6635), 1
hereby nominate this propgrt\! for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it hes been evaluated according to the

criteria and proce,d"frﬂ smlfo; h,,r;ly the National Park Service,
/ ' \/'_ /'i/ o
JIS p

1
STalio HISTOMIO PR AVATION (FFICER SIGMNATURE

Dirac

VSR LO0

'Elnnbut‘rc’, Jr,, Emecoutive tor

Jun ;.ub 1.

T
Viroinia Hiztoric Landmaorks Coms

.o J "\—/
d . Tas

O
SO MRS USE OMEY

[HIREBY CERTIFY THAT

THIS P

CHGOTOH, CFRITE Or S
."'_':'-:*T
At NIt

e e



Formotia 10-2002
[Fav 10-75

1‘/:2’

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

FOR NAS USE ONLY

. NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

AT T , - DATE ENTEAED
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM .
CONTINUATION SHEET  #1 ’ ITEM NUMBER 6 - PAGE 1

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXLSTING SURVEYS

{(2) Virginia Histeric Landmarks Commission Survey
1968, 1971, 1976 State
Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission
Richmond, Virginia . 23219



ra st 13
Lo 0T ' oy an :“_;1
PINIT T LTI g N T g - O"-ﬂ
NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THEINTERIOR EOR MBS USE oMLY _ \\\\\ e
NATIONAL PARK SERYICE [
- A

RAECEN 2D
DATEZ ENTERED ’ | \

n yh\z’r& Y - NOMINATION FORM

COMTINUATION SHEET  #7 ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 2

7. DESCRIPTION

The parlor contains handsome end-wall decoration, with shallow elliptical-axched
recesses, capped with molded keystones, flanking the fireplace, Both recesses
have now been altered for bookshelves, but the south recess formerly contained
an exterior door which is visible in old photographs. The mantel is composed of
symetrically molded pilasters supporting a tall frieze with fluted entablature
blocks and a central tablet bearing an elliptical patera. A deeply molded,
denticulated shelf, broken out over the tablets and blocks, surmounts the whole,
wiich admixably sets off the King-of-Prussia marble surround. A plaster cornice
and recessed-panel wainscoting are carried around the room. -

The basement directly beneath the parlor originally served as the dining room.
There is an exterior door in the southeast corner, and a mantel with a reeded
architrave and denticulated shelf indicates the room's former elevated status.
The joists are presently exposed, but there was originally a plastered ceiling.
Soma square brick tile is visible beneath the present concrete floor. :

The ngrih.byphen is very plain, with a barrel-vaulted ceiling and with exposed,
original beaded weatherboards on the former north exterior wall of the main section.
A stair descends to the basement against the west wall of this hyphen. The north 4
wins in contrast, has very elaborate provincial woodwork of a naiveté not matched L
by any of the other woodwork in the house. 7The highlight of the room is the mantel.
Stop-fluted pilasters support a double entablature, the lower portion bzing

heavily reeded and the upper portion having plain entablature blocks and a central
ablet wicth a high-relief reeded elliptical paltera, The fricze between the blocks
nd tablet is embellished with braad flutes further decorated with '"thumbnail"
gouging. Recessed-panel wainscoting with a reeded chair rail is carried around

the room, and in the southwest cori-r, an L-plan stair provides the only access

to the upper room of this wing. “uis is an opesn-string stalr with two square
balusters to a tread and a square newel.

The decoration in the south n_and wing was apparently carried out ca. 1835

and thus probably postdates the construction of these two secticns of the house,
The window openiags here may have been enlarged at that time. 'They hyphen has a
filat elliptical coiling vault with a central acanthus-leaf plaster orncmznt.

nT contiodins tho most olaborete voow in the houss; its proicse ornmarenta-
o closcly sivilar tu Chiar Teund wt Dosvood, aboul twenty wilea wiao of
o el ield Court Couse, fn Powhaboa Couasy, Cfhe mondel ls o rhe fooos ol the rooa,
Counlod Covinrhian colunctics suppord an crtablatare D, h?} cuhael lished wigh

Lorie s, oiyliaead gqg}:gili,ﬁzrid deeply projocting lJL)l(T<J1ﬂ»vo Tha L] actoristic mark 1
vl crasie cants mtyle 1o (hoTune of dbainutive Tonle colunas In i tu i
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7. DESCRIPTION - -

: o
support the cornice. DBetwean these are deeply incised fluted rosettes'/ The
entablature blocks are carved with handsome pineapples, and a fluted elliptical .
patera occupies the central tablet. The door and windew frames are treated as
aedicules with symmetrically molded jambs supporting cornices which are smaller
versions of the mantel's entablature, with the exception of small stylized oak
trees, substituted for the pineapples of the mantel, The doors and the

spandrel panels beneath the windows are decorated with raised bands of fluting.
There is a handsome plaster ceiling. A highly enriched decorative band carried
around the edges of the ceiling frames a central pattern of concentric circles
inscribed within a square area created frem a pattern of rectangles.

One early outbuilding survives in the form of a franme, leumldal ~roofed structure
with a coved cornice. 1t may onca have been a dairy, 1lthouﬁh its alteration for
use as a garage has made its original function impossible to determine. An

early photograph shows that, for at least part of its existence, the building sLood
next to the east end of the main block, near the exterior entrance to the base-
ment dining room,
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USGS 7.5' quadrangle {scale 1:24000)

Chesterfield, Va, 1963 (PR 1968)-
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